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Townships of Head Clara & Maria

From: "Jane Barkley" <nrti@magma.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 10:24 AM
Subject: Remembrance Day

On November 9th, the North Renfrew Times will be publishing a page to support the local
Royal Canadian Legions' Remembrance Day Services. Each year through sales of these spaces,
a donation of $300 has been made to the Poppy Fund.

If you are interested in being represented on this page, the cost of advertising is $29.99 + HST.
The size and frame are standard and content is a simple phrase or quote with name.

Please contact me by Thursday, November 3 for booking.
Jane

Jane Barkley

Advertising Supervisor

North Renfrew Times

21 Champlain St., PO Box 310
Deep River ON KO0OJ 1P0O

613-584-4161 fax: 613-584-1062

10/14/2011
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September 30, 2011

Reeve and Council

Head, Clara & Maria Township
15 Township Hall Rd
Stonecliffe ON KgJ 2K0

Dear Reeve Tammy-Lee Stewart and Council:

[ am writing to request your support of our attached motion regarding the closing of the Denbigh
Ambulance Station. This ambulance station serves the Griffith and Matawatchan area of our
municipality and all long and short term visitors entering Renfrew County along the Highway 41
corridor. This ambulance is operated by the County of Lennox and Addington and serves both year
long and seasonal residents of Renfrew County, Northern Lennox and Addington County,
Frontenac County, portions of Hastings County and the over 200,000 annual visitors to nearby
Bon Echo Provincial Park. This station also is the responder for the many people travelling or
enjoying the numerous recreational activities in the Highway 41 corridor, who experience
difficulty. The Denbigh Ambulance Station was established by the Province of Ontario as a means
of serving a sparsely populated rural geographic area. As you are aware the station was
downloaded to Lennox and Addington County and like most Upper Tiers, they have had to learn
on the job as they have managed their ambulance system and its many challenges.

One of the challenges they have faced is lower call volume in Denbigh and a higher call volume in
a built up area adjacent to Kingston. They have had to utilize the Frontenac County service to
meet their needs in the Kingston area and it has resulted in an outflow of funds. Lennox and
Addington’s consultant has advised closing the Denbigh and Northbrook station and relocating a
single ambulance to the Cloyne area and moving the other ambulance to a new, as yet unbuilt,
station adjacent to Kingston.

We think this is wrong. The move to a Cloyne-based station will add 35 - 40 minutes to the
responses to calls in Griffith and Matawatchan in Renfrew County and an unknown time to the
calls in Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan, also in Renfrew County. As a response, Renfrew County
will need to pursue a course of action which could diminish their ability to serve all of Renfrew
County as they move to fill the holes in service in our areas. Our residents and visitors have come
to expect and rightly so, an ambulance will respond in a timely manner when called and Lennox
and Addington is moving to endanger our residents and visitors and a large number of travelers on
the Highway 41 corridor by closing the Denbigh Ambulance Station.
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Phone: 613-752-2222 Fax: 613-752-2617 Toll Free: 1-800-347-7224 www.iownshipofgrestermadawaska.com




We have struggled a bit in sending this motion out as we find it unusual to need to criticize
municipalities in our area for decisions they will be making. However, as this decision is short
sighted and short term in nature and without a foundation of good planning and it also places
peoples lives at risk, our community would appreciate your support and would encourage you to
support us as we work to ensure our community continues to receive this essential service. If you
would be so kind as fo forward copies of your support o our office and to our MPP, MP, the
County of Renfrew and the County of Lennox and Addington we would be grateful.

If you require further information please contact me on my cell at 613-40G1-7186 or via email at
semongocounivofrenirew on.ca or through the office at 613-752-2222.

Sincerely,

I
£
i
:

H

Peter R. Emon
Mayor




THE TOWNSHIP OF

GREATER MADAWASKA

Corporation of the Township of Greater Madawaska

Councu Resolution Form

st T

ol %ﬁé’?

L

E

Moved By: {

Seconded By: LIl ;’ff /e; 7;; (,’7%4
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Denbigh Ambulance

WHEREAS the Denbigh Ambulance Station is a valued and necessary service
for the safety and well being of residents of the northemn areas of Lennox and
Addington County, Hastings County, Frontenac County and western areas of
Renfrew County and a necessary and expected service to all short term and long
term vigitors to all four counties; and

WHEREAS the County of Lennox and Addington has difficulty in funding the
continued operation of the Denbigh Ambulance Station and the expanded call
volume in the Loyalist Towsnhip section of their county and has become
dependent upon a flawed consultant report and update to plot a course for the
future of the Denbigh Ambulance Station which has ignored the regional nature
of this service; and

WHEREAS the consultants’ report and update has been repeatedly
demonstrated to be limited and possessing fauity data which ignores the need for
the Denbigh Ambulance Station to remain serving in the community to ensure the
continued well being of the residents and visitors to all four counties; and

WHEREAS the consuitants’ report and update has failed to identify potential
revenue streams and community partnerships which would benefit the Denbigh
Ambulance Station and the rest of the system in Lennox and Addington; and

WHEREAS to accept the consultants’ report and update without challenge is to
condemn the permanent, seasonal and visiting population of Lennox and
Addington County, Hastings County, Frontenac County and Renfrew County to
demonstrated longer wait times for service while further reducing already short
wait times for service in the southern portions of Lennox and Addington County;
and




WHEREAS to accept the recommendations of the consultants’ report and update
will result in service disruption and additional costs to Frontenac County,
Hastings County and Renfrew County and the regional ambulance system and
service being provided by them in other parts of their counties as they move to fill
the void when the Denbigh Ambulance Station is closed and service to the
population it presently serves is virtually non-existent from the Lennox and
Addington ambulance service.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT The Township of Greater
Madawaska endorses the concept that the Denbigh Ambulance Station operated
by the County of Lennox and Addington remain in operation as a 24 hour/7 day a
week service provider and strongly urges the County of Lennox and Addington to
investigate all potential community and Upper Tier relationships or partnerships
which will continue to operate the Denbigh Ambulance Sataion on a 24/7 basis

- for the safety dnd benefit of the commiunity it presently serves’in the four
counties.

AND FURTHER THAT this resolution be forwarded to the Minister Of Health and
Long Term Care the Honourable Deb Mathews, MPP John Yakabuski, Mpp
Randy Hillier, MP Cheryl Gallant, MP Scott Reid, County Council in Lennox and
Addington, Hastings County Council, all municipalities in Renfrew County,
Frontenac County, Hastings County and Lennox and Addington County for their
support.
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